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PERSONAL INFORMATION Roxana MÎNZATU 

  
https://www.linkedin.com/in/roxana-minzatu-1756165/ 
www.roxanaminzatu.ro 
www.roxanaminzatu.ro/en 

 Date of birth 01/04/1980 | Nationality Romanian 
 

 
WORK EXPERIENCE 

 
• From - To July 2024 - present 

• Employer name and locality European Parliament, Brussels – www.europarl.europa.eu 
• Main activities and 

responsibilities 
 Member of Committee on Regional Development, 
 Substitute member of Committee on Employment and Social Affairs, 
 Substitute Member Committee on Petitions 

• Field of activity EU legislative body 
• Occupation or position held  Member of the European Parliament  

 
• From - To March 2022 – July 2024 

• Employer name and locality General Secretariat of the Government, Bucharest https://investitii- 
publice.gov.ro/1/ 

• Field of activity Central public administration – strategic evaluation of public funded programs 
• Occupation or position held Secretary of State - Coordinator of the Department for the integrated 

evaluation and monitoring of programs financed from public and European 
funds 

 
• From - To December 2021 – March 2022 

• Employer name and locality Ministry of European Investments and Projects, Bucharest, www.mfe.gov.ro 
• Main activities and 

responsibilities 
Coordination of the Operational Program for Disadvantaged People 

• Field of activity Central public administration – strategic coordination of EU-Funded programs 
• Occupation or position held  Secretary of State  

 
• From - To November 2021 – December 2021 

• Employer name and locality Didactica Foundation (Sibiu, on project sites) https://eri.school 
• Main activities and 

responsibilities 
Developing networks and partnerships to support the education and 
development of Romanian children whose parents work abroad. 

• Occupation or position held  Expert  
 

• From - To April 2021 – January 2022 
• Employer name and locality Ro Agora SRL (Brașov) www.roagora.ro 

• Main activities and 
responsibilities 

Company management and development 
Consultancy for startups and established SMEs on EU and other 
nonrefundable funding; 

• Field of activity Consultancy 
• Occupation or position held  Managing Partner (effective until 31.12.2021)  

 
• From - To December 2016 – December 2020 

• Employer name and locality Romanian Parliament, Chamber of Deputies, Bucharest, www.cdep.ro 
• Main activities and 

responsibilities 
Secretary of the Industry and Services Committee, Member of the European 
Affairs Committee 

• Field of activity Central Public Administration 
• Occupation or position held  Member of Parliament MP  
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• From - To June 2019 – November 2019 

• Employer name and locality Ministry of European Funds, Bucharest, www.mfe.gov.ro 
• Main activities and 

responsibilities 
Coordinating the Romanian EU Funds system 

• Field of activity Central Public Administration 
• Occupation or position held Minister of European Funds 

 
• From - To September 2015 – January 2016 

• Employer name and locality National Agency for Public Procurement, Bucharest www.anap.gov.ro 
• Main activities and 

responsibilities 
Setting up the new agency, coordination of the implementation of the 
National Strategy in Public Procurement in Romania / ex-ante conditionality 

• Field of activity Public Administration 
• Occupation or position held President of the National Agency for Public Procurement 

 
• From - To March 2015 – September 2015 

• Employer name and locality Ministry of European Funds, Bucharest www.mfe.gov.ro 
• Main activities and 

responsibilities 
Coordinating the General Directorate that implemented ESF program 2007- 
2013, the General Directorate for SEE mechanism, the public procurement 
reform working group 

• Field of activity Central Public Administration 
• Occupation or position held Secretary of State 

 

 
• From - To December 2014 – March 2015 

• Employer name and locality PROFEM Project 
• Main activities and 

responsibilities 
Organization of trainings for women as target group (cofinanced by the 
European Social Fund) 

• Field of activity Education / Training 
• Occupation or position held Training Consultant 

 
• From - To 

 
February 2011 – July 2014 

• Employer name and locality Romanian Business School Foundation of the Chambers of Commerce and 
Industry (RBSF), Brasov 

• Main activities and 
responsibilities 

Executive management of the organisation 

• Field of activity Entrepreneurship 
• Occupation or position held Executive Manager 

 
• From - To 2011-2013 

• Employer name and locality Romanian Business School Foundation of the Chambers of Commerce and 
Industry (RBSF), Brasov 

• Field of activity Project implementation ”Entrepreneurs for Performance” (cofinanced by the 
European Social Fund) 

• Occupation or position held Project Manager – Regional Coordinator 

 
• From - To 2011-2014 

• Employer name and locality Romanian Business School Foundation of the Chambers of Commerce and 
Industry (RBSF), Brasov 

• Field of activity Project implementation ”Developing management and entrepreneurship 
competencies of SMEs in order to improve their organisational efficiency and 
make use of business opportunities” (cofinanced by the European Social 
Fund) 

• Occupation or position held Project Manager, Trainer – Center region 

http://europass.cedefop.europa.eu/
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• From - To 2011-2014 
• Employer name and locality Romanian Business School Foundation of the Chambers of Commerce and 

Industry (RBSF), Brasov 
• Field of activity Project implementation ”Improving the access of entrepreneurs at integrated 

business counselling and assistance – BusNetSupport network” 
• Occupation or position held  Project Manager – Center region  

 

 
• From - To February 2013 – May 2013 

• Employer name and locality Chamber of Commerce and Industry Brasov www.ccibv.ro 
• Field of activity Project implementation ”Regions for Jobs” (cofinanced by the European Social 

Fund) 
• Occupation or position held  Mentor  

 
• From - To 2013 

• Employer name and locality Metropolitan Agency Brasov (www.metropolabrasov.ro) 
• Field of activity Project implementation - Interreg IV C Project: ”Transfer of Knowledge, 

Transfer of Capital” (transfer models for family businesses) 
• Occupation or position held  Expert  

 
• From - To December 2009- October 2011 

• Employer name and locality Eurokorona SRL, Brasov 
• Field of activity Private sector: Consultancy in EU-funded programmes, project management, 

strategic planning for local communities 
• Occupation or position held  Executive manager, Trainer  

 
• From - To February 2010 – March 2010 

• Employer name and locality Prejmer City Hall, Brașov county 

• Field of activity Project implementation ”Local Development Strategy of the LAG Curbura 
Carpatilor – Sustainable Development Association Curbura Carpatilor”- 
cofinanced by the European Rural and Agricultural Development Fund 

• Occupation or position held Expert - Elaboration of the Local Development Plan for the Local Action 
Group, consultancy for project implementation 

 
• From - To February 2010 – March 2010 

• Employer name and locality Versus Project www.versusproject.ro 
• Field of activity Project implementation "Development Strategy for Brasov County – 2013- 

2020-2030” (cofinanced through the European Social Fund) 
• Occupation or position held  Trainer on strategic planning in local communities  

 
• From - To February 2009 – October 2009 

• Employer name and locality Prefecture of Brasov County 
www.prefecturabrasov.ro 

• Occupation or position held  Deputy prefect – Brasov county  

 
• From - To September 2008 – February 2009 

• Employer name and locality Standard Management & Consulting SRL, Brașov 
• Occupation or position held  Executive Director  

 
• From - To October 2006 – August 2008 

• Employer name and locality Project Europa Regional SRL, Bucharest 
• Occupation or position held  Project Manager  

 
• From - To 1 October 2005 – 10 December 2006 

http://europass.cedefop.europa.eu/
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1 October 2005 – 15 December 2005 
• Employer name and locality European Office in Brussels of the National Union of County Councils of 

Romania 
• Occupation or position held  Delegate / representative of Brasov County Council 2005, 2006  

 

 
• From - To March 2004 - October 2006 

• Employer name and locality Ministry of European Integration 
• Occupation or position held  European Integration Councilor  

 
Local Elected Positions 2004 – 2008 - County Councilor – Brașov County Council 

2011 – 2012 - County Councilor – Brașov County Council 
 

Political Positions 2000 - present - Member of PSD – Partidul Social Democrat 
 
 

 
EDUCATION AND TRAINING 

 
• From - To May 2022 – July 2023 

• Education or training 
organisation’s name and 

locality 

Vital Voices www.vitalvoices.org 

List of main subjects covered 
or skills acquired 

Advancing women’s political leadership and the Sustainable Development 
Goals 

• Qualification awarded  VV Engage Fellow  
 
 

• From - To January 2021 – June 2023 
• Education or training 

organisation’s name and 
locality 

Harvard Kennedy School of Government https://www.hks.harvard.edu 

List of main subjects covered 
or skills acquired 

Women leadership 

• Qualification awarded  Public Leadership Credential PLC Certificate  
 

• From - To 2011 
• Education or training 

organisation’s name and 
locality 

Brasov Chamber of Commerce and Industry www.ccibv.ro 

• List of main subjects main or 
skills acquired 

Marketing training programmes; drafting training programmes for adults; 
organising training programmes and internships; quality management of 
training programmes and internships 

• Qualification awarded  Trainer of Trainers (COR 241207)  

 
• From - To April - July 2009 

• Education or training 
organisation’s name and locality 

National Institute for Administration www.ina.gov.ro 

• List of main subjects 
covered or skills acquired 

Public Management, Strategic Planning, Institutional Communication, Project 
Management, European Affairs, Human Resource Management 

• Qualification awarded  Certificate atesting Training for high rank civil servants  

• From - To March 2008 
• Education or training 

organisation’s name and locality 
Schultz Consulting www.schultz.ro 

• List of main subjects Planning of training activities; delivering training activities; evaluation of 

http://europass.cedefop.europa.eu/
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covered or skills acquired participants in training; specific training methods; marketing training 
programmes; organising training programmes and internships; quality 
management of training programmes and internships 

• Qualification awarded Trainer (COR 241205) 
 

 
• From - To December 2006 

• Education or training 
organisation’s name and 

locality 

Welcomeurope Bruxelles 

• List of main subjects 
covered or skills acquired 

Accessing  Structural  Funds,  Accessing  Community  Action  Programmes, 
developing project partnerships and European consortia 

• Qualification awarded Certificate of attendance 
 

• From - To July 2006 
• Education or training 

organisation’s name and 
locality 

Council of Europe www.cor.eu.int 
Summer University for Democracy of the School for Political Studies 
(Strasbourg) 

• List of main subjects 
covered or skills acquired 

Democracy and governance, how to involve public local authorities in the 
European Integration Process, the role of mass media in East-European 
Societies, political leaders and change management 

• Qualification awarded Certificate of Attendance 
 

• From - To 2005 
• Education or training 

organisation’s name and 
locality 

Ministry of Administration and Internal Affairs, Ministry of Public Finance – 
PHARE project 

• List of main subjects 
covered or skills acquired 

Local Budgets, Financial Resources, Budgetary decision-making, local taxing 
policy, Public spending at local level 

• Qualification awarded Certificate of Attendance 
 

• From - To October 2003 – March 2005 
• Education or training 

organisation’s name and 
locality 

Christian University Dimitrie Cantemir - Bucharest 

• List of main subjects 
covered or skills acquired 

Economic European Integration, Community Law, Management of Community 
Programmes, Common Policies of the European Union, Euromarketing, 
International Negotiations 

• Qualification awarded Master’s Degree (MA) in European Integration 
 

• From - To February 2005 
• Education or training 

organisation’s name and 
locality 

International University of Vienna, Austria 

• List of main subjects 
covered or skills acquired 

Human Resource Management from the perspective of European Integration 

• Denumirea titlului obtinut Certificate of Attendance 
 

• From - To October 1998 – June 2002 
• Education or training 

organisation’s name and 
locality 

University of Bucharest, Faculty of Political and Administrative Science, 
Political Science in English 

• List of main subjects 
covered or skills acquired 

Political Science, International Law, European Politics, European Policies, 
International Relations, Community Law, Diplomatic law, Statistics, European 
History 

http://europass.cedefop.europa.eu/
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• Qualification awarded  BA - University Degree in Political Science in English  
 

 
FOREIGN LANGUAGES 

 
Mother tongue Romanian 
Other languages English – fluent (TOEFL Test score 115 of 120 / January 26, 2020 

French - proficient 
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